From: no-reply@mag.town.minto.on.ca on behalf of Town of Minto

To: Annilene McRobb

Cc: Quinn Gorecki

Subject: Delegation Request

Date: May 14, 2025 11:52:52 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of The Town of Minto. Do not click links
or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and/or know the contents to be safe.

Name
Alex Beatty

Email Address

Phone Number

Address

Address 1:

City: Arhtur

State / Province: Ontario
ZIP / Postal Code: NOG 1A0

Date of Council Meeting
2025-05-20

Group/Organization you represent, if applicable
Chalmers Fuels

Have you been in contact with any Minto staff in regard to your matter of interest?
Yes

Have you been in contact with any member of Council with regard to your matter?
Yes

General Nature of Delegation
ZBA 2024-10, 6739 Wellington Road 109, Teviotdale

Please describe what action or decision you are requesting of Council.
Representing Chalmers Fuels who are an abutting landowner who have concerns regarding the
implications of ZBA 2024-10 on public safety and their business operations.

Upload Files
No response.

Acknowledgement

o [ acknowledge my name and meeting materials will be made public on the Town's
website. I further acknowledge all meetings are recorded and made available through
YouTube and the Town's website.


mailto:no-reply@mg.town.minto.on.ca
mailto:no-reply@mg.town.minto.on.ca
mailto:annilene@town.minto.on.ca
mailto:quinn@town.minto.on.ca

2025-05-14 11:52:47





